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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Maynard, Leigh
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 1:05 PM
To: Brown, Roger M
Cc: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: RE: AEC 306

Roger and Sheila, 
Yes, I can confirm that the faculty approved the change to AEC 306 at our January 5, 2016 faculty meeting.  As you can 
imagine, the vote was unanimous. 
 
Thanks, 
Leigh 
‐‐‐ 
Leigh Maynard, Chair                                   
Dept. of Agricultural Economics, Univ. of Kentucky               
400 Charles E. Barnhart Bldg.                                                           
Lexington, KY  40546‐0276 
Phone: 859‐257‐7277   

 
 

From: Brown, Roger M  
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 12:32 PM 
To: Maynard, Leigh <lmaynard@email.uky.edu> 
Cc: Brothers, Sheila C <sbrothers@uky.edu> 
Subject: AEC 306 

 
Dear Dr. Maynard, 
 
As Chair, could you please affirm that the AEC department faculty have approved changing AEC 306: 
Technical Communication in Economics to include the distance learning option (a major course change).  The 
Departmental approval was accidentally deleted (I believe). 
 
Please "reply all" so that Sheila Brothers in the Senate Council Office has a record of departmental approval.   
Thanks, 
 
Roger   
 

From: Brothers, Sheila C 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2016 12:21 PM 
To: Brown, Roger M 
































